





Official Schedule – BASKETBALL Team tournament

General Information

Supervisor: Federazione Italiana Pallacanestro (Italian Basketball Federation)

Tournament Director: Massimo Blasetti

Location:

"Nicoletti" Sports center- sport hall Forlimpopoli, (Riccione) Sport hall of Istituto Tecnico Alberghiero (Riccione) Sport hall of Istituto Brandi (Riccione) Indoor stadium (Misano Adriatico)

Date: 4- 5- 6 June 2015

Team schedule:

Matches start every 50 minutes; the first match of the day starts at 9.00. No lunch break is planned.

Awards:

Medals will be provided to players finished in1st, 2nd and 3rd places for each category.

Technical Regulation

Rules:

Although it is not mentioned in this regulation, competition is played in accordance with the regulations of the International Basketball Federation (FIBA).

Requirements:

All members of properly registered teams along with the payment of the registration fee and with the medical certificate of fitness for physical activities are allowed to take part in the competition.

Categories:

Men "Open Class" Men "Senior Class" (40+) Women "Open Class" Women "Senior Class" (40+) ("Senior Class" is limited to those who are born before 1 January 1975)

Note: Organizers reserve the right to modify the number of categories on the basis of the number of registered players.

Game model:

Teams will be divided into groups: every team will play against all the other teams of the same group. At the end, the best ranked teams in each group will play the finals.

Playing time:

The game shall consist of 2 periods of 10 minutes and intervals of play of 5 minutes between the first and the second period.

In case of equality of the score, the game shall continue with extra periods of 2 minutes.

Either the referees or the table officials shall count the twenty-four second period.

The pre-match warm-up lasts 5 minutes.

One time-out is granted for each team for every period.

Note: All players must show up at the scheduled time of the beginning of their match.

Attendance:

Teams must be at the playing court 30 minutes before the match starts in order to facilitate the control of individual ID cards. For every match, the Team Manager shall submit the roster sheet with the names of the team players who take part in the match. Teams which don't show up at the scheduled time of the beginning of the matches will lose the games.

Team Manager:

Each team must have its own Team Manager who must sign the team's Roster Sheet. The coach himself can be the Team Manager.

Referees:

Federal referees will be provided for all matches.

Results:

Results will be published on the ECSG official website, in the "Basketball" section, and on the noticeboard of the accreditation center set up in Tourism Palace.

Appeals:

All appeals concerning the competitions must be lodged in written form with the judge within no longer than 30 minutes after the end of the match, along with a deposit of \in 30 which will be returned in case of admission.

Final arrangements:

Each participant travels and attends the event at own risk. Organizers provide first aid only. It is compulsory to bring a copy of individual insurance policy along all the time.

Note: According to specific and unexpected needs, organizers reserve the right to modify and/or change the information in this schedule.